

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY ASA MANAGEMENT MEETING
Thursday 21st July 2022 at 7.30pm

-
MINUTES

Present:

Graham Cawte(CC)	Chairperson
Jan Mattinson (JM)	Secretary
Peter Harris (PH)	Treasurer
Susan Dewar (SD)	
Viv Firmin (VF)	
Pauline Hogg (PH)	
Kristie Jarrett (KJ)	
Mike Lamber (ML)	
Jenny Ball (JB)	

1. Apologies
Colette Kutty, George Adamson, James McTavish, Toby King, Emma Adams, Lynne Harrison, Sue Barker, John Tripp, Madeleine Campbell
2. Meeting Minutes 9th March 2022 - Agreed
3. Matters Arising
 - Swim Meet software - A discussion followed on this with the conclusion that ML would investigate further as Region were considering using it and it may be cheaper that way. ML to respond by email with a recommendation within 30 days.
 - Webmaster – ML will contact James McTavish
4. South East update – sent by email
5. Executive Decisions - NTR
6. Decisions by e-mail - NTR
7. Correspondence - NTR
8. Finance – Report sent by email
 - County Development Meet accounts not yet complete due to a dispute over charges for the pool. **Post Meeting note:** Winchester have responded to ML about the bill for the development meet. It should have been £9450 for three days, not £9450 per day.
 - Masters County Championships made a profit which will be used to fund the Inter County
 - Two lots of capital expenditure – the video filming system and Meet Manager
9. County Welfare Officer - NTR

10. Discipline Reports

- Swimming & Open Water – sent by email
- Diving – sent by email
- Artistic Swimming –
Hampshire clubs have been getting back into the swing of face to face competitions and have had many successes both at National and Regional level.
3 swimmers from Hampshire clubs, Cerys Snelling and Eva FitzGerald from Rushmoor and Chloe Stanning from Portsmouth Victoria, were chosen to represent the South East Region at the Regional Games where the region placed 3rd.
Ranjoo Tomblin from Rushmoor recently represented GB in the Junior European Championships in Spain, where he placed 3rd in the mixed duet with his partner Beatrice. He was also the first ever male to represent GB in the solo event, where he placed 2nd. He is currently training for the Junior Worlds in Canada in August.
- Water Polo – sent by email
- Masters Swimming – sent by email
- Disability Swimming - NTR
- Officials

11. Any Other Business

- PH reported that Channel Island swimmers have difficulty getting to Meets as the early starts mean overnight stays which work out expensive. This should be raised at Region level
- PH reported that 8 had been sent to the Commonwealth Games.
- VF asked how Clubs were coping with Officials as Region said they could not be mandated, A general discussion took place on Officials within Clubs and all were tasked with finding ideas on how to attract more volunteers
- SD reported that entry fees are getting prohibitive and some competitive swimmers were just not entering because of this. A general discussion was had on general increases in all things monetary.

12. Date and Time of next Meeting

Wednesday 19th October

Thursday 19th January 2023

Wednesday 26th April 2023 - ACM